

## September 13th, 2024

Meeting Location: <u>710 Kipling Street</u>, <u>Lakewood</u>, <u>CO</u>, <u>80215</u> Virtual Meeting Access: Register to Attend Online

Time	Item	Action
9:00 - 9:10AM	Welcome and Introductions <ul><li>Board members</li><li>Program staff</li><li>Guests</li></ul>	
9:10 - 9:30AM	<ul> <li>General Items</li> <li>Establish Quorum</li> <li>Review of July &amp; August Minutes</li> <li>Approval of September Agenda</li> <li>Announcements and Future Agenda Items</li> </ul>	Discussion & Vote (Attachment 1 & 2)
9:30 - 11:00AM	Appeal Proceeding Regarding Complaint 2023-10-18-6  • Karen Morgenthaler, Board Member  • Appeal Parties  • Stephanie Fritts, Chair	Discussion & Vote (Attachment 3)
11:00 - 11:15AM	Break	No Business Conducted
11:15 - 11:25AM	Appendix: Overview for Working with Language Interpretation Services  • Jennifer Parker, Board Member  • Caroleena Frane, Program Staff	Discussion & Vote (Attachment 4)
11:25 - 11:50AM	2025 Policy Recommendations for the Annual Legislative Report  • Jesse Hansen, Program Staff	Discussion & Consensus (Attachment 5)
11:50AM - 12:00PM	Break	No Business Conducted
12:00 - 1:00PM	Lunch and Learn: Hispanic Heritage Month - Domestic Violence Treatment with Hispanic Clients (1 Hour of Training Credit)  Claudia Valadez, LPC, LAC, FOL Provider	Presentation & Discussion (Attachment 6)
1:00PM	Adjourn	

**Accessibility:** CDPS is committed to the full inclusion of all individuals. As part of this commitment, CDPS will ensure reasonable accommodations are provided to enable all people to engage fully in our trainings, meetings and events. To request accommodations, please contact <u>Jill Trowbridge</u> at 303-239-4526 or complete this <u>accessibility form</u> prior to 1 week before the meeting. Please make sure to also let us know if you need any of the materials in an alternative format.

**Schedule Changes:** Please note that DVOMB meeting agenda items are subject to change based on the priorities of the Board and quorum. Participants should plan their time and attendance accordingly.



## Colorado Domestic Violence Offender Management Board

Meeting Notice and Agenda

Meeting Rules and Expectations: Public participation is invited at all DVOMB meetings and Committee meetings. In order to keep the meeting running smoothly, we request that you please raise your hand and wait your turn to be called upon. The focus of this meeting is to discuss broad, state-wide policy development and decision items. Personal cases or experiences should only be shared if they are relevant to the issue being discussed. This is not the proper forum to obtain a remedy for an individual case. Also, the members who attend these meetings are here to address these broad policy issues, not to deal with individual cases or complaints. If you want to contact a member about an individual case with the exception of the members who are Judicial Officers, please do so at the member's office where they can access the necessary information to assist you. Thank you in advance for respecting the need to keep the discussions focused and for your courtesy in recognizing that members should be contacted at their own offices about matters outside the DVOMB meeting agendas.

Anti-Harassment and Discrimination Conduct: The Office of Domestic Violence and Sex Offender Management, believes that an equitable, diverse, and inclusive workplace is one where all employees and community partners, whatever their gender, race, ethnicity, religion, national origin, age, sexual orientation, gender identity, citizenship status, education, disability, socio-economic status, or any other identity, feel valued and respected. Staff are required to follow this decree and must also comply with the Colorado Department of Public Safety Code of Ethics and Professional Conduct Policy, Number 1.06.006 and the Discrimination Policy, Number 1.02.005. The ODVSOM is dedicated to providing a harassment-free experience during training and conference events for the public. Harassment includes but is not limited to: offensive verbal comments related to gender, sexual orientation, disability, gender identity, age, race, religion, as well as deliberate intimidation, stalking, following, harassing photography or recording, sustained disruption of talks or other events, inappropriate physical contact, and unwelcome sexual attention. ODVSOM staff are permitted to require individuals engaging in harassing behavior to immediately cease the behavior. Individuals who are asked to stop engaging in harassing, abusive, or threatening behavior are expected to comply immediately.